

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/identitykid
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Solution Architecture

Full-Stack Development

Identity and Access Management
(IAM)

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Raj Patil

SSI Solution Architect & Dev Advocate at Hypermine | IAM |
Blockchain | Privacy
Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

Summary

Hi

Thanks for reaching out here :)

I work in the field of Self-Sovereign Identity and do research on projects. I build things that solve problems in reality. Identity is crucial because it's at the heart of every system. The Internet has its challenges due to diverse protocols, but I enjoy solving that using my coding skills and curious mind :)

What truly inspires me is the profound philosophy behind identity and relationships. Delving into the essence of who we are and our connections with others opens up a deep understanding of human nature, culture, and society. This inspiring journey fuels my passion for exploring the intricate dynamics of identity and relationships, as I strive to contribute to building a better world.

Fullstack | Blockchain | cryptography | web | ID wallets

I am currently working as a Solutions Architect and Developer Advocate at hypersign.id, where I actively research and promote emerging innovations such as DID, Verifiable Credentials, Zero-knowledge proof, DIDComm, and Digital Wallets.

I am responsible for doing research, develop pilots and execute that. feel free to reach out to me for having a discussion on Identity, web standards, and related technology.

Currently reading

- Learning-Digital-Identity By Phil Windley.
- Self-Sovereign Identity by Alex Preukschat and Drummond Reed.

I am also active on Twitter @The_RajPatil
Here is my Github <https://github.com/Raj6939>

Experience

Hypermine | Creators of HypersignID

3 years 1 month

SSI Solution Architect and Developer Advocate

May 2023 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

- Conducting in-depth research on product use cases, leading to the successful development of Proof of Concepts (POCs).
- Engaging developers through effective product/tool demonstrations, and building strong customer relationships.
- Conducted workshops on Self-Sovereign Identity (SSI) across India, educating over 500+ developers on Identity best practices.

Software Engineer

August 2022 - May 2023 (10 months)

Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

- Developed frontend for Fyre.id (A marketing platform), exceeding a user base of 200000.
- Worked on frontend for Entity Studio, a full-stack ID platform for organizations to launch their ID tech products.
- Collaborated with multiple software vendors, ensuring seamless integration of solutions.
- Implemented internal POCs and launched new features in a production environment.
- Integrated Reusable components in Blockchain Explorer for data visualization.
- Implemented robust error-handling mechanisms, enhancing the overall user experience..

Software Engineer Intern

September 2021 - August 2022 (1 year)

Remote

- Working with Vue.js and building Fyre.id (Web3-compliant marketing platform).
- Mostly working on the front end.
- Learning SSI and blockchain protocols.

DApp World

Blockchain Research Intern

May 2021 - July 2021 (3 months)

Remote

Learned DApp development, ethereum, solidity, case studies on various blockchain and other aspects about blockchain ecosystem.

Education

Walchand Institute of Technology, Solapur

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Computer Engineering · (2018 - 2022)

Alva's College of Education

PUC, PCMC · (June 2016 - April 2018)